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From: ca9_ecfnoticing@ca9.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:38 AM
Subject: 18-16982 Roy Fisher, et al v. Tucson Unified School District "Mandate Issued"

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties
in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is
required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of
each document during this first viewing.

United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was entered on 09/14/2020 at 8:35:28 AM PDT and filed on 09/14/2020

Case Name: Roy Fisher, et al v. Tucson Unified School District
Case Number: 18-16982

Document(s): Document(s)

Docket Text:
MANDATE ISSUED.(KMW, SSI and HGT) [11821819] [18-16982, 18-16983] (Le, Quy Chau)

Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Mr. Samuel Emiliano Brown, Legal Counsel: samuel.brown@tusdl.org

Paul Bruce Converse, Attorney: bconverse@dickinsonwright.com, tfinnell@dickinsonwright.com

Mr. Bennett Evan Cooper: bcooper@dickinsonwright.com, jhawkins@dickinsonwright.com

Bonnie Robin-Vergeer, Attorney: bonnie.robin-vergeer@usdoj.gov, anna.buri@usdoj.gov, pamela.l.marshall@usdoj.gov
Mr. Juan Rodriguez: jrodriguez@MALDEF.org, mesquer@maldef.org

Mr. Thomas Andrew Saenz, Attorney: tsaenz@maldef.org, ivanegas@maldef.org

Mr. Rubin Salter, Jr., Attorney: rsjr3@aol.com

Ms. Lois Devore Thompson, Attorney: lthompson@proskauer.com, Ithompson@proskauer.com

USDC, Tucson: azddb_tucappeals@azd.uscourts.gov

Mr. Christopher Chen-Hsin Wang, Attorney: Chris.Wang@usdoj.gov, anna.buri@usdoj.gov, pamela.l.marshall@usdoj.gov

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document Description: Mandate Order

Original Filename: /opt/ACECF/live/forms/QuylLe_1816982_ 11821819 v20Order-Mandate_216.pdf

Electronic Document Stamp:

[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1106763461 [Date=09/14/2020] [FileNumber=11821819-0]
[5dd773d15421d962490591b376b7ec1focff7da20154ea9b36ab96ef8b61241b7703013d5900a6d2908bf7bf679e9418d507dff4c9
bd421379115b0ab2belb64]]

Recipients:

e Mr. Samuel Emiliano Brown, Legal Counsel
e Paul Bruce Converse, Attorney

e Mr. Bennett Evan Cooper

e Bonnie Robin-Vergeer, Attorney
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e Mr. Juan Rodriguéz

e Mr. Thomas Andrew Saenz, Attorney

e Mr. Rubin Salter, Jr., Attorney

e Ms. Lois Devore Thompson, Attorney

e USDC, Tucson

e  Mr. Christopher Chen-Hsin Wang, Attorney

The following information is for the use of court personnel:

DOCKET ENTRY ID: 11821819
RELIEF(S) DOCKETED:
DOCKET PART(S) ADDED: 14704993





